DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 13135-cDS

Eli N. Avila, MD, JD, MPH, FCLM
Commissioner of Health

124 Main Street
Goshen, New York 10924-2199

Steven M. Neuhaus
County Exec?‘”"e - Environmental Health (845) 2912331

Fax: (845) 291-4078

April 16, 2014

Talcott Engineering, P.C.
Charles T. Brown, P.E.

1 Gardnertown Rd.
Newburgh, NY 12550

Re:

W. M. Ext.

CD Bannerman View Drive Subdivision
CWS —- ID#3503578

T. Newburgh

Dear Mr. Brown:

In accordance with our general policy regarding the submission of applications and
plans, we are placing the above mentioned plans in our inactive file for the following
reasons: ‘

1. That a filing fee of $100.00 payable to the Orange County Department of Health
must accompany the submission.

2. We need technical specifications.
3. Need to label plans “Water Main Extension to serve”.

The normal time allotted for review will be considered to commence at the time the
complete submission is in the possession of this office. This project may be considered
dormant and/or be disapproved if the listed items are not received within sixty (60) days
and the plans, engineer’s report, specifications, or other data submitted may then be
discarded, unless arrangements for retrieval are made by the engineer.

* Very truly yours,
Edwin L. Sims, P.E.
Principal Pubic Health Engineer

ELS/ajc .
cc: Applicant
File




